On Tuesday, May 13, 2014, Mayor Chris Parker called to order the Public Hearing for Ordinance #109-A, Parking restrictions, at 6:45 PM. Council members in attendance were Lisa Gibbs, Jack Roberts, Neil Hjelmeland and Chad Wangen.

Council discussed posting the snow restrictions at the City limit signs.

Change Sec. 1, Subs. 3, to read "streets providing that *unless a* distance is approved by" Council. Also change the last sentence to read "where the *street has been* appropriately marked to indicate no parking".

Mayor Parker asked a second time for opinion, and a third time.

Neil Hjelmeland made a motion to close the public hearing, motion seconded by Lisa Gibbs. Motion passed unanimously, meeting adjourned at 6:53 PM

On Tuesday, May 13, 2014, Mayo Chris Parker called to order the Stockton City Council meeting at 6:54 PM. Council members in attendance were Lisa Gibbs, Jack Roberts, Neil Hjelmeland and Chad Wangen.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Public Voice Forum: Ron Young will be moving Saturday, and would like permission to have a semi-truck to help move on East 10th Street, since the new ordinance covers this it will not be a problem.

Jack Roberts made a motion to accept the agenda, with a second from Neil Hjelmeland. Motion passed unanimously.

Chad Wangen made a motion to accept the financials and pay all the bills. Motion seconded by Lisa Gibbs, motion passed unanimously.

Bill Trygstad corrected the E. 9th Street Sewer minutes; it should say North side, not south side. Neil Hjelmeland made a motion to accept the April 22, 2014 minutes, with correction. Motion seconded by Jack Roberts, motion passed unanimously

OLD BUSINESS

South Wall Quote: Hodgdon Construction quoted \$16,508.09 to cover the block walls with brick veneer, cutting holes for the windows, installing the windows, though a final price will depend upon cost of the windows. Anderson windows gave a quote for \$1317.72 with regular screen, and \$1547.61 with stainless steel screens. Larson Windows quoted \$2637. Chris Parker made a motion to re-quote Anderson windows with tempered glass, regular screens, provided that is it not more than \$17,000. Neil Hjelmeland seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously.

Ordinance 109-A: Neil Hjelmeland made a motion to accept Ordinance #109-A, Parking restrictions. Motion seconded by Lisa Gibbs, motion passed unanimously.

Water Violation: no information

Hickory Lane: Bill Trygstad was with Dunn Blacktop on Hickory Lane all day. The cul-de-sac turn around has been a problem today, and Mr. Trygstad requested fabric be placed between the clay and rock layers to hold better. Patching should commence tomorrow, and overlay will be done in the future. Chad Larson says

Dunn will stop about 100-feet from where Hwy. 14 ended, that should be done, Bill Trygstad says it will be about \$2500-3000 to do this part. Chris Parker made a motion to do the additional 100-feet and add it to project. Jack Roberts seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously. Chad Larson asked for the grindings, to be used on the ball field parking lots.

Hwy. 14 Beautification: TMD does not want any trees, and neither does Donna Roedeske. Quotes from Jim Whiting nursery of Rochester came in at \$9,000, with no mulch or woodchips, Christine's Landscaping came in at \$13,000 and Winona Nursery came in at \$16,000. Lisa Gibbs stated Winona Nursery quoted trees that were too big, as they did not have the ones we wanted, and Jim Whiting was not a reliable nursery. Ms. Gibbs requested the City go with the most completed quote of Christine's Landscaping. Council agreed not to go over \$15,000.

E. 9th **Street Sewer:** The homeowner's letter will go out this week on E. 9th street for feedback. Discussion was held on whether the E. 9th Street homeowners were assessed for Lift Station #4 for \$1500 when it was put in.

CITY MAINTENANCE

Seal Coating: Bargen Incorporated quoted 16,500 square yard at \$1.98, with total price of \$32,670. Neil Hjelmeland says the RePlay is actually a fog seal, not street sealing and will make your streets slippery. Neil Hjelmeland will work with Chad Larson to get the right product for our streets, like chip seals instead.

Minnowa Const.: Minnowa sent a letter stating they will fix the area at Lift Station #3 for free, but the quote for rip rap behind the lift station at a cost of \$3600 for 60 cu. Yds. Potter Construction gave a quote for \$1200 for 30 yards; however, the City needs double that which would only cost \$2400. Council agreed to have Minnowa fix the area next to the lift station, and have Potter Construction come in right after to fix behind the lift station.

Lisa Gibbs made a motion to close the Stockton City Council meeting, with a second from Neil Hjelmeland. Motion passed, meeting adjourned at 7:55 PM